MAY 13 198

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL

FROM: Joseph D. Neighbors, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER
COMPANY

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 A.M.
Friday, May 21, 1982

~ LOCATION: Phillips Building, Bethesda
Room P-114 -
PURPOSE: To discuss Surry Power Station proposed filter technical
specifications. '

PARTICIPANTS: NRC
D. Heighbors
J. Hayes
W. Gammill
R. Bangart

VEPCO -
G. Smith, et. al.

.ORIGINAL SIGNED
Joseph D. Neighbors, Project Manager

Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Mr. R. H. Leasburg
Virginia Electric and Power Company

cc: Mr. Michael W. Maupin
Hunton and Williams
Post Office Box 1535
Richmond, Virginia 23213

Mr. J. L. Wilson, Manager
P. 0. Box 315
Surry, Virginia 23883

Swem Library
College of William and Mary
Williamsburg, Virginia 23185

Donald J. Burke, Resident Inspector
Surry Power Station

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 166

Route 1 '

Surry, Virginia 23883

Mr. J. H. Ferguson

Executive Vice President - Power
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261

James P. 0'Reilly

Regional Administrator - Region II
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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